1/24/22, 8:10 AM Mail - Jennifer Guffin - Outlook

Re: ACA 2022 Conference Session Scheduling Information

Nancy Thacker <net0013@auburn.edu>
Thu 1/20/2022 11:12 AM
To: Jessica Tyler <jim0001@auburn.edu>; Jennifer Guffin <jcp0099@auburn.edu>

Hooray! Thank you for the update.

Nancy E. Thacker, PhD, NCC

Assistant Professor

Department of Special Education, Rehabilitation, and Counseling (SERC)
2066 Haley Center

Auburn University

Email: net0013@auburn.edu

Phone: (334) 844-7649

Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Jessica Tyler <jim0001@auburn.edu>

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 6:46 AM

To: Nancy Thacker <net0013@auburn.edu>, Jennifer Guffin <jcp0099@auburn.edu>
Subject: FW: ACA 2022 Conference Session Scheduling Information

Please see below! We present on Friday @ 11a. We were originally slotted at 2p so I'm grateful for a
better slot &

- Jessica Melendez Tyler, PhD, LPC-S, BC-TMH, NCC

Assistant Clinical Professor | Department of Special Education, Rehabilitation, & Counseling (SERC)
Clinical Mental Health Counseling Program Coordinator | Practicum & Internship Coordinator

Auburn University
Auburn, AL 36849

Interested in being a professional counselor? Learn about our training program here.
Are you a graduate and want to be a part of our CMHC Alumni Network? Please complete the interest
form here.

From: Crystal Turner <Cturner@counseling.org>

Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 at 4:34 PM

To: Jessica Tyler <jim0001@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] ACA 2022 Conference Session Scheduling Information

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Dear Jessica M. Tyler,

Below is the scheduling information for your session at the ACA 2022 Conference & Expo, at the
Georgia World Congress Center in Atlanta, GA:

Session Information:

Title: Grieving Traumatic Loss: Exploring the Role and Impact of Cultural Resiliency

Format: 60-Minute Clinician Education Session
https://outlook.office.com/mail/persons/RGAAAADG_917QuytRK6I-0iXgC2uBWCUU2psOb27S5GkiHzDH27ZAAAABTV7AACUU2psOb27S5GkiHZDH. .. 1/2
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Date: Friday, 4/8/2022

Time: 11:00 am-12:00 pm

Primary Presenter: Jessica M. Tyler
Co-Presenters: Nancy E. Thacker

Jennifer Guffin

Please note the following:

You are listed as the primary contact for the presentation and are responsible for notifying any co-
presenters of the above information.

Registration: All presenters are required to register for the Conference by 11:59pm EST,
Friday, January 7, 2022 to present. This registration is for accepted proposals only and will not
open to the general public. Registration instructions and additional information will be forthcoming.

Physical and Mobility Impairment: If you or a co-presenter have a physical or mobility
impairment(s) that would make climbing stairs to a presentation stage difficult, please notify me by
April 1, 2022 so that accommodations to your session room can be made. Due to time constraints,
if requests are not received by April 1, 2022, accommodations including wheelchair ramps and/or
lifts may not be available.

Room assignments will be emailed in early April.

Face Masks: Face masks will be required for all registrants, guests, and/or conference
participants while in ACA conference spaces which include but are not limited to meeting rooms
exhibit hall, registration area, bookstore, and shuttle buses.

COVID-19 Vaccination: Full COVID-19 vaccination is required for all registrants, guests, and/or
conference participants. Attendees will be asked vaccination status during registration, and should
carry proof of vaccination or exemption during conference.

Should cancellation of your presentation become necessary, please notify me immediately in
writing.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need additional information as you prepare for
your conference presentation. | look forward to seeing you in Atlanta!

Crystal Turner| Education Program Manager
Pronouns: she/her (What is this?)
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